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FW: International Professional Vacancies at th rld Health Organization
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From: SEBOLD-THOMAS, Deborah [mailto:SeboldthomasD@who.int]
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 7:34 AM
Subject: International Professional Vacancies at the World Health Organization

Dear Sir or Madam,

We would like to share with you the list of vacancies published during the last week on the website of the
World Health Organization. The aim is to increase the diversity of our internationally recruited staff in
addition to giving your nationals information about vacant positions at WHO.

We would very much appreciate if you could disseminate this list widely within your national networks. We
kindly request that applicants apply to the vacancies on our recruitment platform at
https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobsearch.ftl. We regret that WHO cannot accept CVs sent by
email.

WHO is committed to improving its gender balance, particularly in positions at the senior levels of the
Organization, and we would therefore appreciate any support from you in targeting qualified female

candidates.
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1 1902257 | Technical Officer P4 . Temporary | Geneva Medical & | Health systems 11-Jul-2019 HQ
i | i . appointmen health- ] | 23:59:00 Headquarters
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| 1902253 | Medical Officer P4 . Temporary Geneva Medical & | Tuberculosis | 10-Jul-2019 HQ
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1902539 | Technical Manager (Strategy) P4 Fixed-term Geneva . Medical & Not indicated 10-Jul-2019 UT UNITAID
! appointmen health- | 23:59:00
1902517 Technical Manager (Strategic P4 . Temporary Geneva Administratio | Logistics & | 09-Jul-2019 UT UNITAID
i Sourcing and Supply) | appointmen ‘n& procurement 1 23:59:00
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1902903 Epidemiologist, Cholera (Medical P4 Fixed-term Multiple Emergency Not indicated 08-Jul-2019 AF Africes

Officer) appointmen relief/Crisis 23:59:00

t intervention
1902902 Technical Officer, One Health P4 Fixed-term Dakar Emergency Not indicated 08-Jul-2019 AF Africa

appointmen relief/Crisis 23:59:00

t intervention
1902900 Medical Officer, Epidemiologist ( P4 Fixed-term Brazzaville = Medical & Pandemic & 08-Jul-2019 AF Africa

Yellow Fever) appointmen health- epidemic 23:59:00

t ) . related diseases
1902898 Country Preparedness Officer P4 Fixed-term Multiple Medical & Epidemiology 01-Jul-2019 AF Africa

appointmen health- 23:59:00

| , t related |

1902876 Technical Officer P3 Fixed-term Geneva . Administratio | Management & 12-Jul-2019 HQ

appointmen n& programme | 23:59:00 Headquarters

t management | analysis

1 1900670 Technical Officer P3 Temporary Geneva Medical & i Immunization, = 08-Jul-2019 HQ
i i | appointmen ' health- | vaccines & 23:59:00 . Headquarters

t under : - related : biologicals |

Staff Rule | !
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* The Requisition Identifier can be entered into the keyword search in the recruitment platform for ease of
vacancy retrieval.

Information on WHO internships

A global internship requisition is published on the WHO recruitment site and can be accessed at
https://careers.who.int/careersection/ex/jobdetail.ftI?job=1900142&tz=GMT%2B01%3A00. We would
welcome your support in outreach efforts to qualified and interested interns. Full information on the WHO
internship programme is available at http://www.who.int/careers/internships/en/.

Should you have any queries or comments on our vacancy mailing list, please contact our focal point Ms
Cornelia Griss (e-mail: grissc@who.int).

With our thanks,

The Human Resources Management Department
World Health Organization
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